

# 中华人民共和国工业和信息化部

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  
THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Date: July 12, 2016

To: Ms. Areewan Haorangsi  
Secretary General  
Asia Pacific Telecommunity

**Subject: Nomination of candidates for the Posts of Vice Chairman and WP Chairmen of the APT Conference Preparatory Group for WRC-19.**

Dear Ms Haorangsi,

In response to your letter on "Nomination of Candidates for the Post of Chairman, Vice-Chairmen and Other Office Bearers of the APT Conference Preparatory Group for WRC-19" dated on 1 April, 2016, I am very pleased to nominate Mr. GAO Xiaoyang as a candidate for the position of Vice-Chairman of the APT Conference Preparatory Group for WRC-19, Ms. ZHU Keer as a candidate for the position of WP1 Chairman (Land Mobile and Fixed Services), and Mr. LIU Zhuoran as a candidate for the position of WP4 Chairman (Science Issues).

Mr. GAO Xiaoyang is elected as Vice Chairman of CPM19 at RA-15 and served as WG Chairman on Satellite Allocation Issues at WRC-15, Chairman of APG15 WP4 on Satellite Services, Vice Chairman of ITU-R Study Group 4 during 2007-2015, and Rapporteur of CPM Chapter on Fixed Satellite Services of CPM15. With nearly 30 years' experience in Satellite communications and 20 years active participation in ITU and APT activities, his expertise has been well recognized by the radiocommunication community both in ITU and APT.

Ms. ZHU Keer is serving as Rapporteur of Chapter 1 on Land Mobile and Fixed Services of CPM19, and Vice Chairman of APT Wireless Group. She also served as Chairman of APG15 WP2 on Science Issues. Ms. ZHU Keer has been actively participated in APT and ITU activities for the last two WRC study cycles.

Mr. Liu Zhuoran is current Vice Chairman of ITU-R Study Group 7. He served as Drafting Group Chairman on AI 7 at the WRC-15 study cycle and Chairman of Sub-Working Group on Spectrum Monitoring in AWG.

We are confident that all of those candidates are capable for the relevant positions and will contribute positively for our regional preparations for WRC-19 and RA-19. China will

北京 100804 西长安街 13 号 13 West Chang An Ave. Beijing 100804,China

continuously support and actively be involved in the radiocommunication activities of APT. Chinese Administration will also take all efforts to support our candidates' commitments in their roles.

Please find the attached CVs of our candidates for your kind consideration.

Yours Sincerely



Director General  
Department of International Cooperation  
Ministry of Industry and Information Technology, P.R.China

## CANDIDATE FOR WP1 CHAIRMAN OF APG19

### CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: ZHU Keer  
Nationality: Chinese  
Date of Birth: 28 April 1978  
Civil status: Married, one son and one daughter  
Official Position: Director,  
Bureau of Radio Regulation,  
Ministry of Industry and Information  
Technology, People's Republic of China  
Address: No. 13 West Chang'an Ave. Beijing,  
P.R.China  
Tel: +86 10 68206255  
Fax: +86 10 68206220  
E-mail: [zhukeer@miit.gov.cn](mailto:zhukeer@miit.gov.cn); [zhuke@srcc.gov.cn](mailto:zhuke@srcc.gov.cn)



#### Background of Education

2000 Beijing, China Bachelor of Engineer,  
Communication Engineering, Beijing Jiao Tong University  
2002 Beijing, China Program of MPA, National School of Administration  
2004 Kalstad, Sweden Program on ICT Development, SIDA  
2007 Tsukuba, Japan Master of Public Policy, Area Studies, University of Tsukuba

#### Employment

- 2002, Space Service Division, Bureau of Radio Regulation of former Ministry of Information Industry;
- 2004, Office of Minister, General Affair Department of former Ministry of Information Industry;
- 2007, Spectrum Planning Division, Bureau of Radio Regulation of former Ministry of Information Industry;
- 2010, Radio Inspection and Supervision Division, Bureau of Radio Regulation, Ministry of Industry and Information Technology.

## **International Activities**

### **Major Positions**

2015- Present: Rapporteur of Chapter 1: Land mobile and fixed services of CPM19

2014- Present: Vice Chairman of APT Wireless Group

2012-2015: Chairman of Working Party 2 Science Issues of APG15

2010- 2014: Chairman of Sub-Working Group “Spectrum Arrangement and Harmonization” of Spectrum Working Group of APT Wireless Group

### **APT Experience**

Deputy Head of Chinese Delegation or member of Chinese Delegation to:  
APG12-1, APG12-2, APG12-3, APG 15-1, APG15-2, APG15-3, APG15-5

Head of Chinese Delegation or Deputy Head of Chinese Delegation to:  
AWF-5, AWF-6, AWF-7, AWF-8, AWF-9, AWG-12, AWG-13, AWG-14, AWG-15, AWG-16, AWG-18, AWG-19

Member of Chinese Delegation to MC-34 Meeting;

### **ITU Experience**

Member of Chinese Delegation to:  
CPM19-1, WRC-15, SG5, RAG, SC, Inter-regional workshop for WRC-15 preparation,

### **Professional Qualification**

Ms. ZHU Keer has been working in radio regulatory field since 2002 and has been responsible for WRC preparation issues and APT radiocommunication programs in Chinese Administration since 2007. She was involved in preparation for WRC-07 in China and later took the responsibility of WRC preparation in China for WRC-12 and WRC-15 study circles.

Ms.ZHU has been actively involved in ITU-R and APT activities. She participated ITU-R meetings, including CPM19-1, WRC-15 and other study group level meetings since 2003 as senior member of Chinese delegation. She acted as the head or alternative head of Chinese delegation for APT APG/AWG meetings since 2007.

In the WRC-15 study circle, She was appointed as Chairman of Working Party 2 on Science Issues. She worked in a manner of constructive and cooperative, and was strongly committed to find solutions which benefit our region as a whole. As the Chairman of Working Party 2 of APG15, she

also actively participated ITU inter-regional workshops for WRC-15 preparations and presented Views of APT.

During the WRC-15, Ms. ZHU actively promoted and supported PACPs on new Agenda Items on railway, ITS and 275GHz above band (referring to WRC-19 AI 1.11, 1.12 and 1.15) together with delegates from APT Members. At the CPM19-1 meeting, She was appointed as Rapporteur of Chapter 1: Land Mobile and Fixed Services with the strong support from APT Members.

Ms. ZHU has also been working actively in APT Wireless group for more than 8 years. She served firstly as chairman of Sub-Working Group on Spectrum Arrangement and Harmonization and later was elected as Vice Chairman of AWG. She chaired important discussions on several spectrum harmonization work items and also the restructuring of AWG. She made great efforts to facilitate the cooperation between APG and AWG which provides APT Members to have more chances to discuss and share the information on technical studies related to WRC preparations.